
From: Wu, Katie
Sent: 6/9/2014 3:35:14 PM
To:

Marks, Jaclyn (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov); Skala, Pete (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Pulsifer, Thomas R. (thomas.pulsifer@cpuc.ca.gov); Edmister, Todd 
(Todd.Edmister@cpuc.ca.gov); Stevens, Brian (brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Additional Detail on Implementation of the Efficiency Savings and Performance 

Incentive (ESPI) Mechanism

To all parties in R.13-11-005 and R.12-01-005:

Commission staff developed the attached memo to provide additional detail on the IOUs’ June 
30 Tier 3 Advice Letter filings for energy efficiency shareholder incentives. Please review the 
memo on which costs to use for the upcoming filing. If you have any questions, please contact 
Katie Wu (katie.wu@epuc.ea.gov).

Thanks,

Katie

Katie Wu

Regulatory Analyst - Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2452

SB GT&S 0072774

mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:thomas.pulsifer@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Todd.Edmister@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:brian.stevens@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:katie.wu@epuc.ea.gov

